## SOUTH KILVINGTON

## parish council

Minutes of the meeting of South Kilvington Parish Council held on 28th March 2022 The Old Oak Public House, South Kilvington			
Date/Time	Monday 28 <sup>th</sup> March 2022		
Chair	Cllr P Jackson		
Parish Councillors	Cllr's L Kitching; S Harrison; J Hill; M Minter		
Guests	Cllr A Robinson, David Wright, Denise Wright		
Parish Clerk	Luke Barletta ('LLB')		

#### 1. Welcome

Cllr P Jackson welcomed those present. Apologies from J Hill, M Minter

#### 2. Minutes of the last Parish Council meeting

The minutes from the meeting held on 7th February 2022, having been previously circulated, were approved and signed.

### 3. Matters arising

- **3.1** Speeding update LLB has spoken to a number of other villages that have had a speeding matrix installed with little success in reducing speed in there villages. The PC discussed this and still feel it beneficial to apply for a speeding Matrix post meeting LLB has made contact with Bagby PC who recently had a speeding matrix installed asking for further guidance, LLB has also contacted highways regarding process for adding a speeding matrix on to the highways. It may be possible to obtain funding from 'North Yorkshire, Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner community fund grant'. The Parish Council need to establish the order into which to undertake the necessary permissions and obtaining quotes, this matter is still ongoing.
- **3.2** Queens Green Canopy The Jubilee tree has been planted and plaque has been received ready to install.
- **3.3** Jubilee Village celebrations An informal 'Tea of the Green' to be co-ordinated for Friday 3<sup>rd</sup> June 2022 approx. start 2pm all residents of the village to be asked to bring picnic blankets, chairs and bunting etc. Villagers to provide their own food and drink. Permission to use the village green for this event has been granted by Mr Turton. The police have also been informed about the event. In addition to a village member has offered her skills as a pottery to make some jubilee flowers. Cllr Hill & Cllr Harrison are going to look at this further.

#### Correspondence

Cllr Jackson reported receipt of the following correspondence, which had already been circulated via email on an ongoing basis:-

Signed	Date
South Kilvington	Parish Council Minutes

## SOUTH KILVINGTON

## parish council

- 3.4 Car Parking various correspondence following on the last meeting parking in the village continues to be a particular problem particularly during school drop off and pick up periods. The school is sending reminder letters to parents on a more frequent basis to remind parents to be considerate to the wider village when doing the school pick up and drop off. Post meeting the Parish Council has contacted North Yorkshire Highways to see about creatin a car park lay bay near the school to assist with the on street parking issues.
- **3.5** Innesfree Planning This is the development of 5 houses on the school playing field this application has seen a lot of correspondence in the period in relation to the planning authorities the PC continues to support this development as the developers promise to develop a school car park facility to help with congestion in the village.
- **3.6** Tree preservation orders two temporary tree orders have been made in two locations on the village, one in the field behind hag lane for one tree and the second on Stockton Road for five trees in front on the proposed Innesfree development. The Parish Council supports these tree preservation orders and has commented as such.
- 3.7 Pig Shed Hag lane An historic planning application was made for a pig shed on Hag Lane a number of years ago due to the proximity the shed has to the residential properties permission was refused. In 2018 a subsequent application was made for the construction of a Muck Store This was made under an Agricultural Prior Notification. 18/01791/APN. Building work commenced approx. September 2021. The shed was finished late Feb 22/early March 22. In the middle of March 2022 pigs were moved in. This is clearly in breach of the conditions given in 18/01791/APN. In addition to that the building has been constructed with roof lights` that are akin to a pig shed and not a muck store. The owners of the muck store have commented stating that temporary permission has been granted for the housing of pigs given the ongoing pig crisis in the UK. A request for supporting evidence from the owners was made and has yet to be provided. In the meantime an enforcement officer has visited the site and the PC await the outcome of this action. A number of villagers have expressed their concerns about the storge of animals in such close proximity to a residential area.
- **3.8** Village in bloom An idea of planting a number of daffodils and other spring plants through the village has been raised and the idea was supported permission from land owners to be obtained in due course.
- **3.9** Parish Council Elections The parish council elections will be held Thursday 5<sup>th</sup> May 2022. Nomination packs need to be hand delivered by 5<sup>th</sup> April 2022.
  - Cllr Laurette Kitching & Cllr Mike Minter have confirmed that they will be retiring from the PC. The PC would like to thank both of these Cllrs for their work and support that they have given the Parish over the period
  - In addition the PC understands that Cllr G Dadd will no longer be our County Councillor. The PC to organise a letter of thanks for all his hard work and support given to the PC over the years.

Signed	Date
South Kilvington	Parish Council Minutes

# SOUTH KILVINGTON parish council

4. Finance				
<b>4.1</b> Nothing to note				
There being no other business the meeting was closed at 20:44				
Date of next meeting				
The next meeting will take place on Monday 19 <sup>th</sup> May 2022 at 7.30pm at South Kilvington Primary School, South Kilvington				
Peter Jackson	Luke Barletta			
Chair	Parish Clerk			